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FW:INVENTORY Report Permit # 42 (UNCLASSIFIED) Page 1 of 2

Newton, John

From: Buettner, Leonard C ECBC [leonard.buettner@us.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 10:18 AM

To: Newton, John

Cc: Buettner, Leonard C ECBC; Schwartzer, Harry Edward CONTRACTOR - BATTELLE MEMORIAL
INSTITUTE

Subject: FW: INVENTORY Report Permit # 42 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: Permit #42 MDI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

John,

Attached is a copy of the Rad permit for all the radioactive sources under my responsibility, Please note the two IMS units I got from TBE
arc listed and were picked up by ECBC back in Nov 05.

This should satisfy the NRC folks. Harry Schwartzer works in our Rad office and can provide you with a more official document if required
to clear your books of these two sources and transfer responsibility of these units from TBE to ECBC, his contact info is in the attached
message below,

Let me know if you need additional info
Eeonard Buettner

Harry,

FYI, John from TBE had the two IMS sources under his responsibility, he call today for some info showing that these units were leak tested
upon receipt and that they were picked up under our ECBC/NRC inventory.

Leonard

From: Schwartzer, Harry Edward CONTRACTOR - BATTELLE MEMORIAL INSTITUTE
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 12:21 PM

To: Buettner, Leonard C ECBC

Cc: Weller, Edward L CONTRACTOR - SAIC

Subject: INVENTORY Report Permit # 42 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCI.ASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Pleasc complete and sign the attached Radiation Inventory and return it to me in E3330/171 by 20 JUL 07. If you have any questions, I can
be reached at 410-913-2272.

Thank you,

Harry Schwartzer
Health Physicist

7/25/2007
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Current Inventory Permit Number: 42
Date In Permit # Permir Building  Room  Radiation POC  Phone # Isotope Org Serial ¥ Model Form  Leak Test  Leah Test  Last Leak Commodity ~ Comments Additional  Contamination
Holder Activity Required  Frequency Test or Information Level
mCi (Months) Wipe Test
412412007 42 Leonard  E3400 411 Leonard Am-241 01 1 Sealed  Yes 3 4242007 [N Static 3 ;
Buetiner Buettner Source Neutralizer ‘
J— QV\\
11/21/200¢ 42 Leonard 3400 411 Leonard Ni-63 20 1028AN Sealed  Yes 5 4/24/2007 E lon Mobility % f
Buettner Buettner Source Mass
Spectometer
——— (IMS) Units -
412412007 42 Leonard  E3400 411 Leonard Am-241 01 2 Sealed Yes 3 412412007 M Static g ‘
Buettner Buettner Source Neutralizer —
4/24/2007 42 Leonard E3400 411 Leonard Am-241 0.1 3 Sealed Yes 3 4/24/2007 {\[s] Static E |
Buettner Buettner Source — ' Neutralizer
412412007 42 Leonard  E3400 411  Leonard Am-241 0.1 4 Sealed  Yes 3 412412007 Static C
Buetiner Buettner Source B Neutralizer
JUREtt T —— T
11/21/2000 42 Leonard 3400 411 Leonard Ni-63 20 776AN Sealed Yes 6 4/24/2007 g lon Mobility X i
Buettner Buettner Source Mass e —
Spectometer
\ (IMS) Units e
T
71512007 42 Leonard  E3400 411 Leonard Ni-63 15 F2357  ECD  Sealed  Yes 180 4122007 M ECDinHP  Transferred [ t
Buettner Buettner Source 5890 GC SN from Gail
2921A24470  Soubie -
Permit #38
1312006 42 Leonard E3549 601 EdWeller  436-7300  Ni-63 15 F6075 ECD  Sealed Yes 6 4/5/2007  Yes ECDin HP g ‘
Buettner Source 5890 GC SN
3310A48207
Thursday, July 05, 2007 Page ] of 2
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REPORT: DPTKC21R

ACTRL UTC: WEIRAA
UIQ/ACTIVITY: WEIRAA F1
ACTIVITY NAME:; ECRC - BDGEWOOD CHEMICL/HICLOGICAL, CENTER
HRH NRR: 300274 -

HIIT NM: FARSHLEY EDWARD R

TBE
"MAY-10-2007 THU 03:24 PM US Army USARDECOM APG-FA

DEFENSE FROPERTY ACCOUNTABILITY SYSTEN
HAND RECEIPT INVENTORY REPORT
BAR CODE QRQUENCE

o004
P. 01/01

Conteo| &
905577

FAX NO. 4104368463

LATE: 20070510 TIME; 15:2

INV LIST NER:
BCHED CMPLT DT:

OFFICE NM: CB BERVICES DIR EIONE NBR: 4104366593

BAR CD STOCK NBR SERIN, NBE LIN GNRQ NOMEN

LoC SUB 1OC OFFICE LEL UR L&T INV DT ACQ CBT QTY LOSE CD

B9LG7 1GEL1DHM 3X4WrlL 70209N COMPULER 5YSTEM

E3p42 300132 20070339 1,R93.00 1
MFR NV: DELL COMPUTER CORPORATION MFK PART NDGR: DHM

05674 1GR11RPO2X CNLY 363 T020ON COMFUTEXR SYSTEM, LAPTQP

3842 SWEP&E 20070329 1,955 58 1
MFR NM: UDELL COMPUTPR CORFORATION VPR PARCT NBR: PPO2X

B3z25l 664000X0R408S 0076/1265 700015 MONITOR HALOCARBON

UNASSIGNED 300174 20070508 33,450.00
MFR NM: NC8 CORPORATION MFR PART NBR: LMP-10

E3362 £64000X074036 £3262 70CO1E MONCIOR, FILTER TRAT

UNASSIGNED 300174

MFR NM: NCS CORPORATION

20070508 22,000.00
MER PART NBR: LWP-10 X{T

*Y4e%s END ITIM RAND RECKIPT TOTALS

ALA

NOT®: IN STK NBR 3LOCUK IDENTIFIES BENSITIVE, EXPLOSIVE,

I HAVE RAVIEWED THIS MAND RECRIPT FILE LISTING.
ALL UPDATEZS PRRTAINING TO THIS HAND R§CEIPT HAVE
BEEN [NCORPORATED.

SYGNATURE GRADE- RANK/DALL
PARQHLEY LDWARD R

TOTAL QI &

TOTAL POLLAR VALUE: 54

AND HAZARDOUS ITRBMS,

05/10/2007 03:23PM



